KPHD

Kennewick Public Hospital District
Board of Commissioners
Packet

Thursday, Oct. 29, 2020
Meeting via Zoom

5:00 p.m.

Kennewick Public Hospital District
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington



Consent Agenda
Oct. 29, 2020

All Materials under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Board of Commissioners and will
be adopted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
An item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately if the board members or
the public desire further discussion.

1. Approval of Minutes:
a. Board Meeting Sept. 24, 2020

2. Approval of Warrant Register/Revenue Fund

3. Acceptance of Financial Report:
a. Approval of P&L Statements Sept. 2020



Kennewick Public Hospital District

5:00 PM
Public Hearing: Property Tax Levy

Public Hearing: Budget
Regular October Board meeting
Thursday, October 29, 2020 | Remote Meeting Via Zoom
I. DISTRICT BUSINESS:

A. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Property Tax Levy
2. Budget

A. Resolution 2020-4 Adopting District Budget for 2021 and Approving Limit Factor*
B. Resolution 2020-5 Certifying the Increase in Regular Tax Levy*

1L Regular Board Meeting Business
A. Approval of Consent Agenda*
B. Public Comment related to the regular board agenda

III. NEW BUSINESS:
A. Executive Report — Lee Kerr

1. Acceptance of feasibility studies™®
2. General update
a. Authorization for Superintendent to sign donation agreement from Lourdes*

B. Committee Reports/Recommendations
1. Finance & Audit — Steve Blodgett, Finance Chair / Nathan Burt
a. September financial statements

b. Treasurer’s Report: Status of Audits

c. Finance committee
2. Planning Committee — Len Dreisbach and Lee Kerr
Adult Day Services — General Update Steve Blodgett / Rick Reil
4. Governance Committee Updates — Gary Long

a. Authorization for Lee Kerr to sign Office Lease with RCCH*
b. Resolution 2020-6 A Resolution Appointing the Agent to Receive Claims Against the District*

¢. Vacancy on the commission.
d. Officer recommendations for 2021

5. Public Records Requests and Updates — Heidi Ellerd and Salem Thompson
a. Update on email migration plan and SharePoint

98]

1L COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
A. Upcoming items —
IV.  BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION:
Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting — Thursday November 19, 2020 @ 5:00p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Note - Items noted with an asterisk constitute possible action by the Board of Commissioners.

Page 1 of 1



Minutes



KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Thursday, September 24,2020 | Remote Meeting Via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84524457700?pwd=bUISRjRwdGEvbXh2RDgzOTNhaHJ3dz09

Meeting ID: 845 2445 7700
Passcode: 376986
CALL TO ORDER 5 pm

Commissioners Present: Wanda Briggs, Len Dreisbach, Marv Kinney, Gary Long, Steve
Blodgett, Rick Reil

Commissioners Excused: Mike McWhorter

Executive Support: Heidi Ellerd, Salem Thompson, Lee Kerr

Due to the state of emergency and the Governor’s proclamation relating to in-person public meetings,
the meeting was held with all parties participating remotely via Zoom. Commissioner Long called the
meeting to order at 5:00 p.m., after confirming that all parties were connected and could hear and
participate in the meeting. One member of the public was in attendance.

I DISTRICT BUSINESS:
A. Approval of Consent Agenda*
The materials listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Board of
Commissioners and are adopted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
the following items

e Approval of the previous month’s Board minutes
e Approval of warrant register/revenue fund
e Acceptance of financial report

However, an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately if
the Board members desire further discussion. As of this date, the Board of Commissioners
unanimously approves by a majority vote, the payment of those items included in the
Consent Agenda and further described as follows:

IT WAS MOVED AND SECONDED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS
SUBMITTED. NO DISCUSSION. MOTION CARRIED.

B. Public Comment - None

L. NEW BUSINESS:
A. Executive Report — Lee Kerr

Lee discussed the Ayers property related to the potential actions listed in the agenda.
Feasibility studies remain in draft form and under review. The hope was an option
agreement would be received to purchase the Auburn campus, but it has not been received.
Since all components are not available, the studies are still on hold.
The St. Joseph’s grant applied for was not received.
The WA DOC grant is behind schedule for awards, original date was end of August 2020.
They expect to have final internal approvals by the end of September to make awards. All

Page 1 of 3


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84524457700?pwd=bUI5RjRwdGEvbXh2RDgzOTNhaHJ3dz09

applicants will be contacted by email regardless of award status.

Lease for the Spaulding building office space occupancy is still being updated to accurately
reflect the terms of the Community Care Agreement.

The 805/807 Auburn building will likely be listed with Kimele and Hagood for sale.

The proposed recovery center at the Auburn campus location hinges on finalized language in
an option agreement. Trios/Lourdes has retained a consultant to look at the services to aid in
determining the scope of services needed in the area and what agencies are fulfilling current
needs and what gaps need to be filled.

The creditor’s trust still has some outstanding obligations and Lee has received some
updates. Specifically, the Home Health Escrow has received a claim which is being
addressed. It is the goal of the creditor’s trust to complete the bankruptcy within the three-
year timeframe.

B. Committee Reports/Recommendations
1. Finance & Audit — Steve Blodgett, Finance Chair / Nathan Burt

a. August financial statements — General review of statements was provided. Most of
the cash accounts are restricted funds. Adequate funds are available at this time. An
outstanding expense in the near future is the Eide Bailly invoice for the audit (when
completed) and the ADS quarterly loan payment.

Question on the excise taxes potentially due on the Ayers property. Heidi’s office
and Nathan’s office are working on obtaining any balances due.

In regard to authorization to make these payments, further discussion pertaining to
this matter will be held during executive session after which a motion can be
entertained if needed to make any additional authorizations needed are obtained.

b. Treasurer’s Report: Status of Audits — Both audits (State and accountability) are
underway. The ADS portion is taking some additional time. The State Auditor’s
office reached out to Steve and their audit will likely start the end of October, early
November. By that time, the Eide Bailly audit will likely be complete and will aid
the accountability audit by the state.

c. Finance committee — No additional items to report. Chad Bartram attended as a
volunteer community member and has valuable insight to give the District in his
capacity.

3. Planning Committee — Len Dreisbach and Lee Kerr — No additional items to report.

a. Status of feasibility studies and funding from counties — Rick has volunteered to help

with graphic design on the studies when they are finalized. Wanda will assist with a

final edit when the studies are ready.

2. Adult Day Services — General Update Rick Reil or Steve Blodgett — The regular board
meeting was delayed until 9.30.20. Steve provided an update on their financials. They

did apply for and received the PPP loan with many thanks to Nathan Burt’s office.

3. Governance Committee Updates — Gary Long

a. Board authorization for Lee to sign quit claim deed for Ayers property and
distribution of funds from collected rents from Ayers property. * Actions listed
below.

b. Execution of Resolution 2020-3 Transfer of Ayers Property* Actions listed below.

c. Upcoming budget and ad valorem meeting schedule for 2020 — Gary leads into this
section and Steve continues. The budget committee is meeting Sept. 28. The
proposed budget will then be available for the public to view for the statutorily
required timeframe. Copies of the proposed budget will be available at the offices of
Nathan Burt at a new location:
Burt Tax and Accounting / Epic Trust
1305 Fowler St Ste 1D, Richland, WA 99352.
The finance committee meets on Oct. 13.
The public hearing will be held prior to the regular October board meeting; the

Page 2 of 3



III.

Iv.

Ad Valorem hearing will be held prior to the October board meeting — details
forthcoming.

4. Public Records Requests and Updates — Heidi Ellerd and Salem Thompson -
a. Update on email migration plan and SharePoint — Still in progress. Gary asks the

commissioners to complete their access by the next board meeting.
Heidi had no additional items to report on public record requests.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) potential litigation*

Executive session started at 5:47pm for 20 minutes.
Open for action 6:07pm: extension for 10 minutes.
At 6:08 executive session continued for an additional 10 minutes.

At 6:18pm OPEN FOR ACTION

. Resolution 2020-3 Transfer of Ayers Property — TITLE DESCRIPTION READ

ALOUD BY RICK REIL. MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED. ALL IN
FAVOR. MOTION CARRIED.

. AUTHORIZE LEE RE: QUIT CLAIM DEEDS FOR AYERS PROPERTY AND

DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS FROM COLLECTED RENTS FROM AYERS
PROPERTY. MOTION TO AUTHORIZE LEE KERR TO SIGN ALL CLOSING
DOCUMENTS TO TRANSFER THE AYERS PROPERTY TO UPS MOVED
SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION CARRIED. NO DISCUSSION

. MOTION TO AUTHORIZE NATHAN BURT TO TRANSFER RENT

MONIES TO UPS AND KLT AND TO PAY THE STATE FOR ANY OWED
LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX. MOVED. SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION
CARRIED.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
A. Upcoming items — None at this time.
BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION:

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting — Thursday October 29, 2020 @ 5:00p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - 6:35 pm

Page 3 of 3



Financials



9:33 AM Kennewick Public Hospital District
10/14/20 Statement of Cash Flows
September 2020

Sep 20

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
2020 - Accounts Payable
2023 - US Bank Corp Payment Syste...

Net cash provided by Operating Activities
Net cash increase for period
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

-4,848.54

30,617.48

146.59
25,915.53

25,915.53

578,303.43
604,218.96

Page 1



9:33 AM Kennewick Public Hospital District
10/14/20 Statement of Cash Flows
September 2020

1. These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.
Additionally, management has chosen to omit notes to the financial statements.

Page 2



9:16 AM Kennewick Public Hospital District

Statement of Financial Activity
September 2020

10/14/20
Accrual Basis

Sep 20 Jan - Sep 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
100 - Property Tax Revenue 32,595.42 862,357.33
Total Income 32,595.42 862,357.33
Cost of Goods Sold
200 - Community Care Agreement 26,076.34 622,036.47
Total COGS 26,076.34 622,036.47
Gross Profit 6,519.08 240,320.86
Expense
VOID 0.00 0.00
301 - Health Initiative Contributions 0.00 31,480.00
305 - Bank Fees 280.84 2,186.26
315 - Commissioner Mtg Stipend 1,536.00 18,688.00
320 - Facilities Expense
321 - Building Association Dues 434.00 1,736.00
323 - Utilities 398.90 2,602.23
Total 320 - Facilities Expense 832.90 4,338.23
326 - Insurance 183.80 12,663.40
330 - Legal and Professional
331 - Attorney Fees 424.25 88,946.42
332 - Accounting 1,300.00 11,700.00
333 - Audit Expense 0.00 18,347.70
335 - Administrative Support 2,200.00 19,800.00
336 - Other Professional Fees 0.00 1,865.00
Total 330 - Legal and Professional 3,924.25 140,659.12
339 - Licenses and Taxes 0.00 318.25
340 - Office Expenses 146.59 917.41
345 - Other Operating Expenses 0.00 108.54
346 - Public Records Request 1,453.25 9,232.75
347 - Public Election Costs 0.00 28,685.82
360 - Superintendent Compensation 3,000.00 24,000.00
380 - Payroll Expenses
381 - Benefits 0.00 242.27
Total 380 - Payroll Expenses 0.00 242.27
Total Expense 11,357.63 273,520.05
Net Ordinary Income -4,838.55 -33,199.19
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
900 - Richmond Trust Income 0.00 9,775.74
930 - Gain on Disposal of Assets 0.00 341,000.00
950 - Worker's Comp Reimbursements 9,165.81 112,845.17
960 - Interest and Dividend Income 251 128.38
970 - Rent Income 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 9,168.32 463,749.29
Other Expense
800 - Workers Comp Claims Paid 9,178.31 108,480.74
810 - Interest Expense 0.00 13,945.22
Total Other Expense 9,178.31 122,425.96
Net Other Income -9.99 341,323.33
Net Income -4,848.54 308,124.14




9:16 AM Kennewick Public Hospital District

10/14/20 Statement of Financial Activity
Accrual Basis September 2020
1. These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.

Additionally, management has chosen to omit notes to the financial statements.

Page 2



1:23 PM Kennewick Public Hospital District

10/13/20 Statement of Net Position
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - US Bank Checking 4037
1020 - Health Initiative Reserves 2765
1030 - Restricted - US Bank 6221
1040 - Key Bank Worker's Comp

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
3000 - District Building
3010 - Accumulated Depreciation
3010-1 - Accum Depr - Buildings - KPD

Total 3010 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1013 - Home Health Escrow 2021
2001 - Richmond Trust (Restricted)

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2020 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2023 - US Bank Corp Payment Systems

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2030 - Funds held in trust

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Loan from ADS

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

3001 - Net Assets

3200 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 20

67,284.29
341,000.00
174,242.58

21,692.09

604,218.96

604,218.96

238,350.00

-238,350.00

-238,350.00

0.00

301,242.06
676,291.07

977,533.13

1,581,752.09

55,947.75

55,947.75

-3,013.68

-3,013.68

174,242.58

174,242.58

227,176.65

295,754.41

295,754.41

522,931.06

448,072.41
302,624.48
308,124.14

1,058,821.03

1,581,752.09 [

Page 1



1:23 PM Kennewick Public Hospital District

10/13/20 Statement of Net Position
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020
1. These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on them.

Additionally, management has chosen to omit notes to the financial statements.

Page 2



Resolutions



KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-4

A resolution of the Commission of Kennewick Public Hospital District, Benton
County, Washington (the “District”), adopting the District’s budget for calendar
year 2021 and approving the limit factor for the District’s regular property tax levy
for collection in calendar year 2021

WHEREAS, RCW 70.44.060 requires the Superintendent of the District to
prepare a proposed budget of the contemplated financial transactions of the
District for the ensuing year and to file the budget in the records of the
Commission on or before November 15t, and

WHEREAS, RCW 70.44.060 further requires the District to publish public
notice of the proposed budget and the date and place of a hearing on the budget,
which is required to be held on or before November 15%, for two consecutive
weeks in a newspaper printed and of general circulation in Benton County; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has, in compliance with the requirements
of RCW 70.44.060, prepared, filed and provided notice of the District's proposed
budget; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has held a public hearing on the Budget in
compliance with the requirements of RCW 70.44.060; and

WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.010 and RCW 84.55.092 provide that the levy for
a taxing district in any year shall be set so that the regular property taxes payable
in the following year shall not exceed the “limit factor” multiplied by the amount of
regular property taxes lawfully levied for such district in the highest of the three
most recent years in which such taxes were levied for such district, or the highest
amount that could have been levied in any year since 1985, plus an additional
dollar amount calculated by multiplying the increase in assessed value in that
district resulting from new construction, increases in assessed value due to
construction of electric generation wind turbine facilities classified as personal
property, improvements to property, and any increase in the assessed value of
state-assessed property by the regular property tax levy rate of that district for the
preceding year; and



WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.005 provides that the limit factor for a taxing
district that has a population equal to or greater than 10,000 shall be the lesser of
101% or the amount authorized under RCW 84.55.0101 if the taxing district has
authorized a limit factor under RCW 84.55.0101 and shall be the lesser of 101% or
100% plus inflation if the taxing district has not authorized a limit factor under
RCW 84.55.0101; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the District attests that the
population of the District is more than 10,000 (Ten Thousand); and

WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.0101 provides that, upon finding substantial need,
the legislative authority of a taxing district may provide for a “limit factor” of 101%
or less and requires that any resolution approving such limit factor be approved by
no fewer than five members of the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the District has met and
considered its budget for calendar year 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the District, in the course of
considering the budget for calendar year 2021, reviewed all sources of revenue
and examined all anticipated expenses and obligations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF
KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BENTON COUNTY,
WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. The Commission hereby adopts the 2021 Operating Budget
attached hereto as Exhibit A as the budget for the District for calendar year 2021,
which budget includes a regular property tax levy in the amount of approximately
$1,510,506.00.

Section 2. The Commission hereby adopts a limit factor for the District’s
regular levy for collection in calendar year 2021 of 101% multiplied by the amount
of regular property taxes lawfully levied by the District for collection in 2020, and
hereby finds that there is substantial need for the use of such limit factor.

Section 3. The County Treasurer of Benton County, Washington, is hereby
authorized and directed to collect and deliver on or before the 15" of each month
to the Treasurer of the District the sum of all taxes collected on behalf of the
District during the preceding month together with a proper accounting thereof.



Section 4. The Superintendent of the District is hereby authorized and
directed to deliver a certified copy of the Resolution to the clerk of the Board of
County Commissioners of Benton County in compliance with applicable law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Commission of Kennewick Public
Hospital District, Benton County, Washington at a special, open public meeting
thereof, held this 29" day of October, 2020.

KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Gary Long, President & Commissioner

Steve Blodgett, VP, Treasurer & Commissioner

Marv Kinney, Secretary & Commissioner

Richard L. Reil, Commissioner

Wanda L. Briggs, Commissioner

Leonard Dreisbach, Commissioner

Mike McWhorter, Commissioner



Department of (@ . .
Revenue Ordinance / Resolution No. 2020-5
Washington State RCW 84.55.120

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners ~ of  Kennewick Public Hospital =~ has met and considered

District
(Governing body of the taxing district) (Name of the taxing district)
its budget for the calendar year 2021 ; and,
WHEREAS, the districts actual levy amount from the previous year was $ 1,450,174.00 ; and,

(Previous year’s levy amount)

WHEREAS, the population of this district is [X] more thanor [ ] less than 10,000: and now, therefore,
(Check one)

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the taxing district that an increase in the regular property tax levy

is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in the 2021 tax year.
(Year of collection)

The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year shallbe §  14,501.74

which is a percentage increase of 1.0 % from the previous year. This increase is exclusive of
(Percentage increase)

additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to property, newly constructed wind turbines,
solar, biomass, and geothermal facilities, and any increase in the value of state assessed property, any annexations
that have occurred and refunds made.

Adopted this 29 day of October ; 2020

If additional signatures are necessary, please attach additional page.

This form or its equivalent must be submitted to your county assessor prior to their calculation of the property tax
levies. A certified budget/levy request, separate from this form is to be filed with the County Legislative Authority
no later than November 30™. As required by RCW 84.52.020, that filing certifies the total amount to be levied by
the regular property tax levy. The Department of Revenue provides the “Levy Certification” form (REV 64 0100)
for this purpose. The form can be found at: http://dor.wa.gov/docs/forms/PropTx/Forms/LevyCertf.doc.

To ask about the availability of this publication in an alternate format, please call 1-800-647-7706. Teletype (TTY) users may
use the Washington Relay Service by calling 711. For tax assistance, call (360) 534-1400.

REV 64 0101e (w) (12/9/14)



KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-6

Resolution Appointing Agent to Receive Claims Against
District Under Chapter 4.90 RCW

WHEREAS, Chapter 4.96 RCW requires that all claims for tortious conduct against a
local governmental entity must be filed with the governmental entity before a civil suit may be
filed.

WHEREAS, the Chapter further requires that the board of commissioners of the
district appoint an agent to receive any claim for damages against the governmental entity.

In compliance with the requirement, the board takes the following action:

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Kennewick
Public Hospital District, Benton County, Washington hereby appoints HEIDI ELLERD as the
agent to receive any claim for damages against the District under Chapter 4.96 RCW. The
agent may be reached at the offices of Kuffel, Hultgrenn, Klashke, Shea & Ellerd, LLP at
1915 Sun Willows Blvd., Suite A, Pasco, Washington, 99301, during normal business hours
Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to noon and 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Closed at 3:30 p.m. on Fridays
from June 1% through August 31%t each year.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Commissioners of Kennewick Public Hospital
District, Benton County, Washington, at a regular public meeting thereof this 29th day of
October, 2020, the following Commissioners being present and voting:

KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Gary Long, President & Commissioner

Steve Blodgett, VP, Treasurer & Commissioner

Marv Kinney, Secretary & Commissioner

Richard L. Reil, Commissioner

Wanda L. Briggs, Commissioner

Leonard Dreishach, Commissioner

Mike McWhorter, Commissioner






Table of Contents

EXECULIVE SUMIMAIY ..eiiiiiiii e e e s e e e e e e e e eaes page 2
LY A1 o ] o S page 3
Highlights of TWo Rivers CeNter ...ttt page 4

Repurpose and Conversion costs of the 10 and

Auburn Campus to a Behavior Health Facility .......ccccvveveveeeeenil. page 5

Ascension Feasibility Study
BUSINESS Plan .....uuiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeeeee et page 6

000 ] 010 F- P UPPPPPPPPPRRRN page 22

Arculus Design and Technical Services

FEasibility STUAY .....everriiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e page 25

=



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The recent Community Health Needs Assessment dramatically showed that tragically absent from
our community is any detoxification or residential rehabilitation facility necessary to combat the
opioid epidemic. The Kennewick Public Hospital District in consultation with the Benton Franklin
Recovery Coalition are seeking to address this public healthcare crisis. The message from our
community and the Commissioners and Sheriffs of our two Counties was that Substance Abuse
Disorder is inextricably intertwined with mental health needs, collectively treated as Behavioral
Health.

LifePoint’s has committed to the sale of the Trios Auburn Campus to the District. This will provide
the unique opportunity to gather all these services under one roof and offer “no wrong door” to
anyone in crisis. The project will incorporate appropriate changes to that building to meet all State
requirements.

This Feasibility Study incorporates the Business Plan and Proforma prepared by Ascension Recovery
Services and the conversion analysis prepared by Arculus Technical Design and Services.

The results of the Studies performed are:

The Ascension Feasibly Study determined there are sufficient numbers of potential guests with
sufficient reimbursement sources to assure financial viability.

The Arculus Feasibility Study determined the costs of conversion are significantly less than the
costs of constructing a new facility with the existing facility and with significant room for expansion
of services and number of guests.

Originally the vision focused on Substance Use Disorder treatment and has expanded to address
the more inclusive Behavior Health.

Conclusion
The Recovery Center will meet an urgent public need.

The facility once constructed will be self-sufficient or require less public and private support than
creating a new publicly or privately owned facility.

The facility will use local service providers and regional providers for a no wrong door behavior
health Recovery Center.

1\



VISION

No Wrong Door

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services for
Anyone, Anywhere and Anytime

Campus of Connections

Clients stay in a welcoming facility with a bi-cultural approach. Connections for each level of
recovery offer support to individuals living with behavioral health challenges. Our goal is to provide
our clients with hope and recovery through individual, group and peer services demonstrating
recovery is possible for everyone, no matter the circumstances.

Community Referral Point

Referral point for local business, local providers, including hospital emergency departments,
physicians and other healthcare providers. A 10-minute drop-off for all law enforcement agencies
will be available. Additionally, the Center will accept self and family referrals, as well as from drug
courts, day report centers and other justice system and correction-oriented programs.

Secured and Unsecured Withdrawal Management and Residential Treatment

Secure withdrawal management and stabilization services will be provided to individuals to assist in
the process of withdrawal from psychoactive substances in a safe and effective manner, or to
medically stabilize the individual after acute intoxication, in accordance with ASAM! criteria.

The facility will also offer “Inpatient/Residential Substance Use Treatment Services”, including
diagnostic evaluation and face-to-face individual or group counseling using therapeutic techniques
directed toward individuals who are harmfully affected by the use of mood-altering chemicals or
have been diagnosed with a SUD. Techniques have a goal of assisting individuals with SUDs in their
recovery. Services will be offered in accordance with the following ASAM criteria.

e ASAM 3.7 Medically Monitored Intensive Inpatient Services Withdrawal Management

e ASAM 3.5 Clinically Managed High-Intensity Residential Services

e ASAM 3.2 Clinically Managed Residential Withdrawal Management

Evaluation and Treatment Center

A secured evaluation and treatment (E&T) center for those experiencing severe behavioral health
incidents will be the center-point of the facility with a 16-bed residential treatment facility that offers
an alternative to hospitalization (24/7, 365 days per year) for persons experiencing behavioral health
incidents.

(Footnotes) * ASAM - American Society of Addiction Medicine

|



Highlights of the Two River Behavioral Health program will
include:

e Residential inpatient SUD treatment

e Medically Managed Withdrawal (detoxification)
e C(risis stabilization

e |ntegrated, bi-directional care

e |ndividualized treatment plans

e |ndividual counseling

e Group counseling

e Family programs

e Self-help support groups

e Peerrecovery support services

e Trauma-informed care

e Mindfulness-based cognitive therapy

e Holistic approaches to care

e Relationships with quality aftercare providers
e Referrals to Quality Aftercare

e Medication-assisted treatment (MAT)

® |ntensive Out Patient Services

e Chemically Using Pregnant (CUP) Womens’s Program

[~



|n



|














































































	ADPD61D.tmp
	KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	9 Minutes Sept. 24.2020.pdf
	KENNEWICK PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS




